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DATE: 
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INFORMATION FOR CONTRACTORS 
 
Contractors are advised that Addendum No. 2 to 1220-040-2022-046 is hereby issued by the City.  This 
addendum shall form part of the contract documents and is to be read, interpreted and coordinated with 
all other parts.  The following information is provided to answer questions raised by Contractors, for the 
above-named project, to the extent referenced and shall become a part thereof.  No consideration will be 
allowed for extras due to the Contractors or any sub-contractor not being familiar with this addendum.  
This Addendum No. 2 contains two (2) pages. 
 
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS: 
 
Q1. Who determines the routing for the weekly, monthly, bi-monthly and quarterly sweeps? 

Are we the ones choosing the days and areas or is it provided a specific day for each area 
by the City? 

A1. Once awarded a mutually agreeable schedule will be determined between the City and the 
successful Contractor. 

Q2. For Schedule A-1 (2 x / week sweeping) some of the KMs do not line up based on Google 
maps. Some examples are: 
• 100th Ave: 124 – 134 – Google maps is 1.9kms each way but your list says .56kms 

total 
• KGB : 64th – 98th – google maps says 6.9 kms each way but your list says 2.14 

kms total? 

A2. The KMs are correct in the RFQ. This a portion of the road, not the entirety. Please quote 
on the lane KMs provided. 

 

 

mailto:purchasing@surrey.ca


- 2 - 
 
Q3. Backpack blowing for Schedule A-1 notes 135th St. from 102nd – 104th.  There is no 105th 

Ave between those streets and there is not an address for street sweeping on your list, 
there is one for City Parkway between those streets. Is that what you want for the 
backpack blower? 

A3 This a portion of the road, not the entirety. Please quote on the lane KMs provided.  

Q4. Schedule A-1 has the following streets on your list – 100th Ave: Whalley Blvd. – 140th and 
100th Ave: Whalley Blvd – 160th.  The second street overlaps the first, is it supposed to be 
100th Ave: 140th – 160th? 

A4. Correct. 

Q5.  Are we only sweeping medians when they are specifically mentioned? 

A5. Yes. 

Q6. Are there any other required safety protocols for the night sweep as it is all night work on 
busy roads in Whalley/Newton and our driver is expected to get out of the truck with a 
backpack blower? 

A6. The successful Contractor will be required to comply with all City, Provincial, WorkSafeBC 
and Federal safety requirements.  

Q7. What is the inspection procedure? Do we notify once complete and they inspect? 

A7. Please see section, 10 Reports on page 30 of the RFQ. 

Q8. How often are we billing for the completed sweeps? Daily, Weekly, Monthly? 

A8. Monthly. 

All Addenda will become part of the Contract Documents. 
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